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May 20, 2008
\F'PSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative Parties__ Consumer

——

Susan S. Masterton, Esquire DOCUMENT NO. © 111 9-0%

Embarq DIS ) -
Mailstop: FLTLHO0102 TRIBUTION: CMP; G¢
1313 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 080094-TL

Dear Ms. Masterton:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 01135-08, filed on behalf of
Embarq Flonda, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhl
Enclosure

ce: Jim Polk, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement
Charlene Poblete, Office of the General Counsel

RECEIVED / ﬁ/% % éﬂ\/ DATE é/é//géé

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER #2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.l.us




CLK Official Filing****3/18/2008 8:54 AM bkl

Matilda Sanders 7508 - Dl g - Co - 7’2

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2008 8:48 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Charlene Poblete e PPV —————

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLE - L:;_‘" {RESF ‘i‘_:‘ EHCE
B Acsinistesaive [} vrties T} Consumer

Date and Time: 3/18/2008 8:46:00 AM E T TAENT K .

Docket Number: 080094-TL iy ‘“i* B oll19-08

Filename / Path: 080094.CO.ccp.doc | DiSTHIBUTION

CONSUMMATING ORDER

O/o/]




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080094

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A'SNTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Embarq Florida, Inc. (08) susan,masterton@embarg.com No

Printed on 3/19/2008 at 12:29:06 PM




CLK Officlal Flling****2/26/2008 9:39 AM b 1

Matilda Sanders Foe - of - ol19- PAs TL-

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2008 9:39 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Charlene Poblete; Jim Polk ‘

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC,CLK - CORRESPONDENC: :
Administrative [} Parties [ ] Consum

Date and Time: 2/26/2008 9:38:00 AM

Docket Numbet: 080094-TL DOCUMENT NO.__ 04176 -0 :’

Filename / Path: 080094.paa.doc DISTRIBUTION: {

A PAA ORDER DIRECTING NEUSTAR TO PROVIDE EMBARQ FL W/ADDITIONAL NUMBERING RESOURCES has been
moved to GC Orders for issuance today.

Thanks,
is

Jacqueline Schindler
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399 O
850-413-6754 O /




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080094

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MADTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Embarq Florida, Inc. (08) susan.masterton{@embarg.com No

Printed on 2/26/2008 at 2:03 PM
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MATTHEW M. CARTER I, CHAIRMAN
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KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
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NATHAN A. SKOP

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

JHublic Serorice Conmmission
ADMINISTRATIVE

February 15, 2008

Susan S. Masterton, Attorney
Embarq Florida, Inc.

1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 080094-TL

Dear Ms. Masterton:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denial by
North American Numbering Plan Administration for Clermont exchange, by Embarq Florida, Inc.,

which was filed in this office on February 13, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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. ign and eduling R Page 1 of 1
ection 1 - Office o mnissign Cler
Docket No.080094-Tl, Date Docketed: 02/13/2008 Title: Petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denial by North

American Numbering Plan Administration for Clermont exchange,
_ by Embarq Florida, Inc.
Company: Embarq Florida, Inc.

FPSC, CLX - CORRESPONDENCE

dministrative 7] Parties {7 Consumer
DOCUMENT NO,_O /! 7965
DISTRIBUTION:

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:

Referred to: ADM CLK {CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA

Expiration:
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Section_2 - OPR Comhletes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Moduyle BI12 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
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Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) . * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Docket No.080094-TL Date Docketed: 02/13/2008 Title: Petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denial by North
American Numbering Plan Administration for Clermont exchange,

Company: Embarg Florida, Inc.

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:
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by Embarq Florida, Inc.

Expiration:

ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA

SCR SCA
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Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.

Time_Schedyle

Progr ul B12 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates

OPR Staff J Polk, B Casey @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
Code Denial Petition Filed NONE 02/13/2008
Expedited Process Criteria Examined NONE 02/20/2008
Recommendation to Office of General Counsel NONE 02/22/2008
PAA Order - Close if No Protest NONE 03/04,/2008
Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 03/28/2008
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